Craig Lawson & Co., LLC

Land Use Consultants

May 20, 2018

The Honorable Jose Huizar, Chair

Planning and Land Use Management Committee
Los Angeles City Council

200 North Spring Street, Room 465

Los Angeles, Ca. 90012

Re: Time Extension related to CF 18-0174 and 18-0174-S1
CPC-2013-4050-GPA-VZC-HD-SN-CU-MCUP-SPR-1A, CPC-2013-4051 -DA
ENV-2012-3003-EIR
Related Cases: VTT-62367-M3-1A

Dear Councilmember Huizar,

The Applicant, The City Market of Los Angeles, Inc., in the above referenced case hereby
requests a 30-day extension until June 29, 2018 to allow the case to be heard by the City
Council.

Please let me know if you have any questions regarding this extension request.
Sincerely

<1

JitfVRies
Senior Vice President

CC: Mark Levy, City Market Los Angeles
William Delvac, Armbruster, Delvac and Goldsmith
Shawn Kuk, CD 14 Planning Deputy
Senior City Planner, Luci Ibarra, Senior City Planner
Sharon Dickinson, Legislative Assistant to Planning and Land Use Management
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